From: Kay Kinneavy <kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>

Date: July 23, 2010 12:09:40 PM CDT

To: LNN Announcements <announcements @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org>
Subject: Important Labyrinth Announcements

Correction:
MY announcements about LNN's event at The Grotto had the wrong date.
The correct date is Saturday, August 7
Thanks to Grace, Eunice, Beth, and Ansula who were the first people to point out my error. I'm very happy to know that

people are reading my messages so carefully and marking their calendars. I'll look forward to seeing you at the Grotto. More
important details about that event are in the announcement at the end of this message.

Sophia Center Returns to Portland

Friends of the Sophia Center will be very happy to know that after several years in Newport they have moved back to
Portland. Here's a message | received yesterday from Sister Kathryn Kroll:

Our little sales room is open for business here at 4535 NE 13th Ave. Portland, OR 97221. Just have people call us for an
appointment to shop, since it is a residential neighborhood. (503) 282-0028 Or, our toll free number, is still the same:
877-440-9909. We have several labyrinth jewelry products now and are always open to our customers suggestions for
things they would like to have us make for the future. As always, our www.sophiacenter.org also works for out of town
shoppers. Come by and see us sometime. Blessings, Kathryn

Upcoming Labyrinth Events

There are a variety of interesting labyrinth events around the area this summer. Check the LNN Calendar frequently.
This Saturday Dr. Eunice Schroeder will present "The Fascinating Labyrinth" at Clark College, Vancouver, WA.
Sunday, July 25 is a rare opportunity to visit the studio of pianist Marlise Stroebe for a special labyrinth celebration honoring

Mary Magdalene. Labyrinth walk starts at noon and the liturgy starts around 1:30. Come enjoy the cool shade in
the woods, and the air conditioned labyrinth space. Details and Directions are on the LNN Calendar



http://www.sophiacenter.org/
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/calendar.html

LNN Summer Labyrinth Pilgrimage

A Summer Evening on the New Labyrinth at The Grotto
Saturday, August 7, 2010
6:00 - 8:00 PM
Rain or Shine
Candlelight Labyrinth Walk on The Grotto's New Labyrinth
The Grotto

Sandy Blvd. & 85th Ave., NE
Portland, OR

[map],
6:00 PM - Meet at The Labyrinth
Mary Bedard, Landscape Architect will tell the story
of the Creation of the Grotto Labyrinth

The talk will be followed by a candlelight labyrinth walk with music

The labyrinth is in the Upper Level Gardens which requires purchase of an elevator token.
Adults $4, Seniors $3, Child age 6-12 $2.50, under 5 Free

Elevator Tokens and directions to the labyrinth are available in the gift shop.
Come early to enjoy the gardens because they will be closing shortly after our labyrinth walk.
If you want to bring a brown bag supper, there are tables near the gift shop.
Bring your family and friends and your journal.

Everyone welcome

Questions? Contact Kay @labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org

Kay Kinneavy

Labyrinth Network Northwest

PO Box 722

Neskowin, OR 97149-0722
kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/



http://maps.google.com/maps?f=q&source=s_q&hl=en&geocode=&q=Sandy+Blvd.+%2526+85th+Ave.,+NE+Portland,+OR&sll=37.0625,-95.677068&sspn=35.957999,35.859375&ie=UTF8&hq=&hnear=NE+Sandy+Blvd+%2526+NE+85th+Ave,+Portland,+Multnomah,+Oregon+97220&z=16
mailto:kay@labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org
http://www.labyrinthnetworknorthwest.org/

